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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the bes! interest of the State of West Virginia.

2 The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legis/ative Rules of the Purchasing Division,

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successfui vendor must be propetly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are 1o be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legisiature or otherwise being
made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30,

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10,  The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written nofice to the seller.

11.  The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights
and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

12.  Any reference to autoratic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: Inthe event the vendor/contractor fites for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
nuilt and void, and terminated without further order.

14. HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia Siate Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Altorney General, and available onfine at the Purchasing Division's web site
(hitp:/iwww.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Prolected Heaith
Information {45 CFR §160.103) {o the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2, SPECIFICATIONS: ftems offered must be in compliance with the specifications, Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

4. Unit prices shall prevait in cases of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless allernate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

6, BID SUBMISSION: All gquotations musi be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time

of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disquaiifications.

SIGNED BID TG:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50120
Charleston, WV 26305-0130

Rev. 9/25/07
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DEP14276
Addendum No.l1

Raleigh Commercial Development Corporation
Permit Numbers: $-23-77

ON SCOPE OF WORK:
NOW READS:

BELLWOOD TIPPLE SITE :

10. — Remove and properly dispose of remaining tipple structures, tires, electrical
transformer, power pole and electrical line and other miscellaneous debris. Regrade and
revegetate approximately two (2.0) acres. Concrete may be broken into sections no
larger than four (4) feet in any direction and buried on site. Any rebar or reinforcing steel
shall be removed to be flush with the surface of the concrete prior to burial and shall be
disposed of off site. Contractor must provide documentation of proper disposal.

BELLWOOD TIPPLE SITE

TO READ:

10. — Remove and propetly dispose of remaining tipple structures, tires, electrical drop
pole located near dumping structure, electric power pole located in the trees, and other
miscellaneous debris. Regrade and revegetate approximately two (2.0) acres. Concrete
may be broken into sections no larger than four (4) feet in any direction and buried on
site. Any rebar or reinforcing steel shall be removed to be flush with the surface of the
concrete prior to burial and shall be disposed of off site. Contractor must provide
documentation of proper disposal.

ON THE BID SCHEDULE
NOW READS:
Bid Ttem 13.0 ~ TRANSFORMERS

TO READ:
Bid Item 13.0 ~ Delete This Item Entirely

Existing page number 018 of the Bid Schedule shall be removed and replaced
with the enclosed Page number 018, labeled “Revised 04/15/08”.



DEP14276

Addendum No.1
Pre-Bid Conference
April 15, 2008 ]

Questions and Answers

Q1. Referring to the power poles along the former railroad grade at Bellwood Tipple Site.
Are these poles staying?

A2. Yes. These poles are staying. The poles belong to the power company; they do not
belong to the coal company.

Q2. Referring to the trees along the former railroad grade at Bellwood Tipple Site. These
larger trees, are they to be left alone?

A2. We are not going to bother any trees unless we absolutely have to, but you do have to
take these piles down and level them out to sheet flow.

Q3. Referring to the Dumping Structure at Bellwood Tipple Site. You did say that had to
be chipped down?

A3. Yes. All the concrete has to be taken totally down and buried like we typically do by
breaking into pieces no larger than 4 foot, in any direction, including these piers going up
the bank.

Q4. Referring to the Dumping Structure at Bellwood Tipple Site. Is there more that goes
up above that?
A4. Yes. We will walk up there and see.

QS. Referring to the Dumping Structure at Bellwood Tipple Site. What about the
'material behind this wall, will it have to be graded in place or put back on this bench?

AS5. We do not know what the material is. If it is coal waste, it will have to be covered
up. If is not coal waste, just lay it back where it is stable and it shall be graded to sheet
flow.

Q6. Referring to the area along the former railroad grade at Bellwood Tipple Site. You
did say along the bottom lower section that once the piles are moved and leveled out that
dirt will be brought in and grass re-sown all along down there?

A6. You revegetate everything you disturb including those piles. The contractor is
responsible for whatever is necessary to prepare the site to maintain the revegetation that
is required in the requisition. You can bring soil material in from wherever you want to
or you can utilize what you find onsite. We are not saying you have to bring in soil
material. Any coal waste material on this job has to be covered with a minimum of 1 foot
of soil type material.

Q7. Referring to the Access Road. Where does this road go?
A7. 1t goes back around the hill where we walked up to the truck dump.

004



DEP14276
Addendum No.1

Q8. Referring to the access road along Rt. 20. Did you say that the State Road will put a
culvert in where the yellow poles are located?

A8. No. The Department of Highways has removed the culvert. This is our bonded
haulroad and you may want to utilize that access. The contractor will be responsible for
putting a pipe back in to re-establish access, and upon completion, the pipe will be
removed.

Q9. Referring to the highwall along Area “I”. Can we go above the walls?
AO. You cannot go above any of the highwalls in Area “T".

Q10. Referring to the water flowing though Area “T”. Can this water be diverted?
A10. Yes. Youcan divert the water down the road ditch until you complete the channel.

Q11. Referring to the height of which to backfill the small pit on the north end of Area
«T» Do we backfill to the height of the sandstone?
Al1l. Yes. Do not go any higher than the bottom of the vertical sandstone.

Q12. Referring to the coal waste material along access road on the north end of Area “T".
Do we reclaim the coal waste piles along the road?

A12. No. We do not intend on doing anything else along the wall except for filling this
pit up to the level where it sloughed off.

Q13. Referring to the roadway along the pit on the north end of Area “T”. Can we lower
the roadway?

Al3.Yes, you can lower the road level; however, we want 10 maintain a trail through
here. Do not disturb any trees beyond either end of the pit.

Q14. Referring to the Debris Removal and Access Road Bid Items. Is there any certain
item for trash removal and straightening up road (grading road to sheet flow)?

Al4. Yes. Trash pickup falls under the debris removal bid item and grading the access
road to sheet flow is included under the access road bid item.

Q15. Referring to the debris removal along the Access Road from left hand wishbone
area to the Bellwood Tipple Area. How far over the hill will we responsible for picking
up trash?

A15. All of the tire piles and all of the dumps, 250 feet from the top of the road bank.

Q16. Referring to the Area “T” grouted ditch. What is to be done about the water where
we drove through the area to go into Area “T™7 Are we to install a culvert?
A16. No. You are to install a grouted rip rap channel as described in the requisition.

INE



DEP14276
Addendum No.1

The requisition reads as follows:

By using all available spoil material, totally eliminate approximately 1,000 linear feet
of highwall on the south end of the site and construct grouted Stream Channel “T”.
This channel will be approximately 1,000 feet long, and will be constructed of
grouted rip rap and will have a drive thru crossing on the north end of the channel.
On the north end of the site, fill the pit up to the existing backfill on each side and
partially eliminate approximately 1,000 feet of highwall to a minimum height that
will establish a sheet flow drainage pattern. Regrade and revegetate approximately
ten (10.0) acres. NOTE: All drive thru crossings on this project shall have side
slopes of 5:1 and shall maintain the designed flow depth.

Q 17. Referring to the highwall climination on the Upper Bench Area East of plant. Can
we use this rock in our ditches?

A. As long as it meets the gradation requirements, this sandstone will be acceptable for
rock rip-rap.

Q 18. Referring to the black coal waste material at the Preparation Plant Area. Where
can we get the topsoil material to cover it?

A. You can borrow material anywhere on the permitted area. Anything disturbed will
need to be reclaimed, regraded, revegetated and have slopes no steeper than 2 horizontal
to 1 vertical.

Q 19. Referring to the elimination of ponds. Are these ponds going to be treated the
same way as mentioned earlier in the conference, in that Number 1 pond might not be
¢liminated?

A. No. Pond 1 might be left in place due to water quality.

Q 20. Referring to the highwall climination at the southern end of Area Q. Are we going
to have to eliminate the rest of the highwall?

A. No. We are going to end right here where they actually redisturbed it. (An end point
of highwall elimination was shown to the contractors).

Q 21. Referring to the trash beside the roads in areas where no other reclamation is to be
performed. Do we have to pick up trash in these areas?

‘A, Yes. These are bonded haulroads extending from Route 31 through the site to Route
20 at Bellwood. This also includes the roads out to Area “¥ and Area “N”.

Q 22. Referring to the highwall elimination at Insert “B”. Can we pull the material down
from above the wall?

A. Yes. You can either add some material or pull it down. 1t has to be revegetated and
stay up there.

-
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BUYER | PAGE
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
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9.0 RIP-RAP DITCH
9.1 | romp suM STREAM CHANNEL B LUMP SUM %
9.2 | LUMP SUM PDITCHS LUMP SUM [§
0.0 GROUTED RIP-RAP DITCH
10.1 { roMPp SUM STREAM CHANNEL 1 LUMP SUM |§
10.2 LUMP SUM [STREAM CHANNEL A LuMP SUM ($
16.3 | LIMP SUM DITCHC LUMP SUM [§
10.4 | LUwmep suM DITCHD LUMP SUM |
10.5 LUMP SUM STREAM CHANNEL E LUMP SUM $
10.6 LUME SUM STREAM CHANNELJ LUMP SUM |[&
10.7 LUMP SUM STREAM CHANNEL N LUMP SUM [§
10.8 | ToMp suM DITCHO LUMp SUM 1§
10.9 LUMP SUM STREAM CHANNEL Q LUMP SUM [$
10.10] LOMP suM STREAM CHANNEL T LUMP SUM [$
11.0 | LuMp SUM STRUCTURE AND/OR DEBRIS REMOVAL LUMP SUM |3
12.0 | wo srp rvEM [UTILITIES [NO BID ITEM
13.0 TEM DELETED ENTIRELY
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